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1% July 2009
Superintendent Alan Byrnes

Chief of Staff to the Chief Commissioner
Victoria Police

By Facsimile 03 9247 6869.

Dear Superintehdent Byrnes.

Conspiracy to pervert the course of Justice
Justice Osborn and others.
Your reference 09/002973

I refer to your letter of 26™ June 2009.

The complaint system which you refer to relates to misbehavior by Judges, it does not relate to
legal practitioners so I assume and understand that you are continuing your inquiries with
respect to the practitioners.

Insofar as Justice Osborn is concerned the complaint system to which you refer is a civil
procedure for “misbehaviour” this can include such things as indolence, intoxicated on duty,
bankruptcy and things which may be said to be misbehavior but of no possible concern of the
police. Naturally enough such misbehavior would include the circumstance where the Judge
concerned has committed a criminal act such as perverting the course of justice which attracts
the concern of the police.

I have made specific criminal allegations against Justice Osborn and the legal practitioners
named and I have provided you with the evidence as to my allegations. I have also advised that I
stand ready to provide whatever additional information you may require.

To repeat my allegations, in summary I say;

o that the legal practitioners named in my earlier correspondence squarely conspired with
one another to mislead the court and pervert the course of justice.

e That Justice Osborn was fully aware that they misled the Court and that he then
fabricated Reasons for Judgment which fly in the face of the facts and the law known to
him the effect of which was to ignore, deny, conceal and/or otherwise make wrong the
fact, known to him, that these practitioners misled the Court.
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e Each of these acts, if true, constitute the criminal acts of conspiracy and perverting the
course of justice and are matter of concern to the police.

I am disturbed that the police appear reticent to properly investigate this matter.

If lawyers and Judges are above or beyond the law as applied to ordinary citizens 1 would be
pleased if you would say so clearly.

You will be fully aware that civil and criminal jurisdictions are separate and do not depend upon
or interfere with one another. I had previously made complaint to the Attorney General for the

civil aspect.

I draw your attention to my facsimile of 25™ June which included a document which provided a
succinct overview of the circumstances surrounding my allegations.

I hold the expectation that the police will do their duty without fear or favour.

Yours faithfully

Glenn Thompson.



